

**Eduardo J, Sobrino**  
801 River Road Apt. E-106  
Montgomery Texas 77356

---

## **BACKGROUND**

Respected professional with extensive experience leading operations, projects and staff in business organizations. Proven track record in guiding teams in the design of business solutions, greater efficiencies and revenues. Expert in forging solid business relationships across multiple organizational levels.

## **SKILLS**

- Innate leader and team builder, experienced in restructuring and reengineering organizations.
- People person with social skills, likeable personality and proven experience in leadership.
- Committed to attaining goals and budgets.
- Bi-lingual, Bi-cultural and Bi-national.

## **EXPERIENCE**

COMPANY	TYPE OF BUSINESS	LAST POSITION	DATES
La Galeria	Art Center	Proprietor	2004-2017
Combined Seguros	Insurance	Country Mgr.	2001-2003
AON Warranty Mexico	Extended Warranty	Country Mgr.	2001-2003
Chubb Seguros y Fianzas	Insurance/Surety	Country Mgr.	1997-2000
Seguros Equitativa	Insurance	Country Mgr.	1995-1997
Central de Fianzas	Surety	Country Mgr.	1995-1997
Seguros A. Banamex	Insurance	International Mgr	1982-1995
Grupo NP	Insurance	International Mgr.	1977-1982

## **EDUCATION**

B.A. International Relations      University of the Americas      Puebla Mexico

## **SOCIAL AND ALTRUISTIC ACTIVITIES**

*Inroads*      President and Founder      Creating opportunities and experience for university graduate students.  
*The University Club*      Chairman of the Board      Oldest business club in Mexico  
*The ABC Medical Center*      Member Finance Committee      Strategic financial planning for a non-profit institution.  
*Casa Hogar*      Chairman      Five-year total overhaul of orphanage  
*Club de Vela Santamaria*      Sailing Club      Member  
*Club de Golf Mexico*      Golf Club      Member

